

#2 - Wrestling - Everyone wants to have girls wrestling - more of a concern with timing - referenced the Missouri model, COVID-19 impact, and noted that when girls hockey began, there were 6 schools that had teams - no school currently has a "team"

- b. [2020 New Athletic Directors](#) & New AD Workshop
 - i. Filling up fast - 53 currently signed up**
 - ii. Leaning towards a virtual workshop**
 - iii. LTI offerings - email sent out on June 8 from John & Melissa**
- c. Chain of Communication (Ante @ SM & Sitz @ Wisco letters)
 - i. Coaches Associations ---> AD's
 - ii. AD's ----> Coaches Associations
 - 1. Concern w/ WIAA communicating first w/ coach association & AD's second**
 - 2. WADA board in position at times to interpret WIAA stance - asks that Tom would relay message that WIAA (Dave) communicate directly with AD's**

5. Executive Director (Greg)

- a. WADA/NIAAA Scholarship Recipients
 - i. Jadin O'Brien (DSHA)
 - ii. Brett Farmer (Antigo)
- b. NIAAA Section 4 meeting (Friday June 4) updates
 - i. Jay Hammes (Racine) has been forwarded and hopefully will advance for NIAAA Frank Kovaleski Professional Development Award**

6. WADA Board - Around the Table

- a. Mary - **schools moving forward in their own way**
- b. Brian - **will scheduling & moving forward be regional?**
- c. Jim - **WADA roundtable has been appreciated, how can we support AD's in our districts**
- d. Kathy - **positive COVID tests are on the rise**
- e. Brittany - **DSA & AD of Year paperwork**
- f. Eric - **reopening plans - can we compile examples from schools and post online?**
- g. Michelle - **district meeting regarding July & start of school - patience and understanding is being practiced - meet again after WIAA BoC meeting in June**

7. Presidents Report (Todd)

- a. ADInsider WADA Round Table
 - i. June 2 - now on Website and [shared link](#) by Patrick/ADInsider
 - 1. 208 attendees
 - a. Only Texas, California, and possibly Ohio have had larger #'s of attendees**
 - 2. Overwhelmingly positive feedback
 - ii. Next one - June 25? Day after WIAA BoC meeting
 - 1. Theme - What next??
 - 2. Next Panel - Jim, Michelle, Kathy (WADA Board), Tom, Wade or Dave, Medical Advisory Comm. Member (WIAA) 6-7
- b. Spring virtual coaching survey results compilation - [summary by Jeremy](#)
 - i. Add link to WADA website**
 - ii. Conference Realignment & potential fast track guidelines/dates**

- c. WADA June Survey by Michelle
 - i. Due date is June 12 - will discuss next meeting***
- d. Summer LTI Offerings - [Virtual July 21-22](#)
- e. June 9 WADA Board Letter ([Draft](#)) to the Members
 - Looking at a future zoom District meetings/discussion (June 17)***
 - Letter being asked to be sent out as a stand alone when ready***
 - i. Patience is needed & Action Steps
 - ii. Possible Collaboration groups
 - 1. Racial inequities and injustices and student-athlete response
 - a. Added purpose to Mission statement?
 - b. Discussion of minority at-large Board position
 - 2. Return to Play process by sport - how to guide
 - 3. Virtual workouts/coaching - best practices and tech resources
 - 4. Fall event scheduling considerations/bussing
 - 5. Communication of new policies and waivers
 - 6. Event management details
 - 7. Budget and fundraising concerns

Addition to WADA Purpose

***#13 - Address and confront injustices through the support of diverse practices and gathering perspectives from persons of color and individuals with different backgrounds
Jeremy Schiltz made motion, 2nd by Eric Plitzuweit - motion passed 10-0***

f. COVID19 RESOURCES

- i. NFHS COVID19 - [Opening Up Guidelines](#)
- ii. CDC [Guidelines](#) - p.45-52
- iii. COVID 19 +Event+Safety+Alliance+Reopening+[Guide](#)
- iv. Ohio [Summer Recommendations](#)
- v. Iowa - [Hold Harmless/Permission/Release](#) & [Transportation Permission/Release](#)
- vi. Connecticut - The CIAC Resocialization of Programs [Guidelines](#)
- vii. Indiana - [Return to School Guidelines - p.18](#)
- viii. Pandemic Project Committee [Meeting Notes 6/1/2020](#)
- ix. WSD Swim Club [Pool Opening Procedures](#)
- g. 54th WADA Conference - [Program Working Draft](#)
- h. WADA Calendar [Updated](#)

8. For the Good of the Cause . . .

The next meeting of the full Board will be Tuesday June 23 @ 9 AM. ***THEME by Jim***

WIAA BoC Meeting on June 24

WADA ADInsider Roundtable on June 25 @ 1pm

Motion Kathy Bates to adjourn - Mary Schradle-Mau 2nd - Meeting adjourned at 11:09pm